Total pages 15

# THE COURT OF APPEALS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

RITA CAGLIOSTRO	96387-8	CASE NO. 76377-6-1	118 SEP 12 PH 3: 40	STATE OF WASHINGTON
v	NER,	PETITION FOR REVIEW		
CHARLES ALEC WINTON  RESPON	DENT.	FILED: Sept 12/2018	<b>(</b>	

### PETITION FOR REVIEW

Rita Cagliostro has filed Pro Se as "Petitioner for Review "and resides in Seattle, Washington, King County. The petitioner has three grown brothers and other family who also reside in Seattle Washington area. The petitioner asks for the review of:

1.

### STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Rita Cagliostro brought a family law suit before King County Superior Court for the purpose to effectuate her Fifth Amendment rights due process of the law and of granting her order for mother to gain custody of child on or before December 08, 2016. Rita Cagliostro moved to Seattle Washington from Nevada to be closer to family and child but away from the domestic violence issues she was experiencing in Oregon. Rita Cagliostro and child were illegally evicted on Friday September 13, 2013 and upon this incident left to Nevada to seek safety with family in Nevada. The Multnomah Circuit Court errored in court actions that led to denying Rita Cagliostro motion to attend a spontaneous set up hearing on October 24, 2013 after Charles Alec Winton was denied emergency custody on the declared statements his attorney and he made at a "Status Quo" hearing on September 19, 2013. The Multnomah Circuit Court also errored when it also held a non-conferred ex-parte hearing on October 24, 2013. The issue for review is the error of not providing to Rita Cagliostro her Fifth Amendment Right to due process of the law that barred her phone attendance for the "Status Quo" hearing. Things got worse for Rita Cagliostro when that status quo hearing turned into a secret ex-parte that led to child being removed from Nevada school classroom without being properly served by police as stated on their Nevada School Police report. Rita Cagliostro went into mental shock from child gone missing. Rita Cagliostro came forward in appearance in King County Superior Court after numerous mental health therapy treatments on the shock on top of an auto accident neck/head injury she was already receiving treatments for prior to child gone missing.

#### WHY REVIEW SHOULD BE ACCEPTED

A petition for review will be accepted by the Supreme Court only pursuant to Fifth

Amendment of the Constitution, for a fair trial pursuant to due process of the law. For the "Status Quo"

hearing on October 24, 2013 Multnomah Circuit Court that denied the phone attendance of Rita Cagliostro and held a secret Ex-Parte that same day granting a "Temporary Emergency Custody on Immediate Danger Order" Jurisdiction Order that was farce because child was not in Oregon, we resided in Nevada.

Now the King County Superior Court errors on the Order clearly signed as an Order to Go to King County Superior Court for Contempt Hearing (Order to Show Cause), "Other Orders" mother to gain custody of child on December 08, 2016. Charles Alec Winton was properly served and chose to attend via phone. Which the King County Superior Court graciously granted respondents Charles Alec Winton's motion to attend via phone December 08, 2016.

Furthermore, on the Order to Go to King County Superior Court for Contempt there was additional order for the "Other Orders"... Respondent to bring child to court with him. Return child to petitioner/appellant/mother. Mother to gain custody of child on December 08, 2016, or before at hearing December 08, 2016. This part of the "Other Order" signed Rita wants it to be enforced.

Petitioner's reason why review should be accepted argues pursuant to "The pertinent provision in *Cannon* was S 901(a) which, in relevant part, provides: "No person in the United States shall, on the basis of sex, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any education program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance ...." *Id.* S 1681(a). "Petitioner argues including Federal Child Support.

Petitioner argues that she cannot be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any education program or activity receiving Federal financial

assistance which is referenced to child support. That also meant the string of activities from Multnomah Circuit Court in Oregon on October 24, 2013 that denied phone attendance of Rita Cagliostro and non-conferred secret ex parte that day also. Plus, not being served by the police in Nevada who removed child from classroom October 29, 2013 as stated on their report.

Petitioner argues pursuant to: "1981, Congress adopted the Parental Kidnapping Prevention Act (PKPA) for much the same purpose. The peculiarities of prior law, allowing easy modification of custody orders, were largely peculiarities in the interpretation of the Full Faith and Credit Clause of the Constitution of the United States." Rita's argument that Multnomah Circuit Court in Oregon errored in the Full Faith and Credit Clause of the Constitution of the United States.

Rita Cagliostro further argues in analysis with the Long-arm statute and as such example:

"Due process does permit state courts to exercise personal jurisdiction over nonresidents who have "minimum contacts" with the forum state. "Minimum contacts" means the relationship between the nonresident and the forum state is such that the exercise of jurisdiction does not offend "traditional notions of fair play and substantial justice" under the U.S. Constitution's Fourteenth Amendment Due Process Clause. (International Shoe Co. v. Washington, 326 U.S. 310, 316, 66 S.Ct. 154, 158 (1945).) The "minimum contacts" doctrine provides no mechanical yardstick. Rather, personal jurisdiction depends on the facts of each case . . . the test being whether, under those facts, California has a sufficient relationship with the defendant and the litigation to make it reasonable ("fair play") to require him or her to defend the action in California courts. The following factors are usually considered:

The extent to which the lawsuit relates to defendant's activities or contacts with California; The availability of evidence, and the location of witnesses; The availability of an alternative forum in which the claim could be litigated (defendant's amenability to suit elsewhere); The relative costs and burdens to the litigants of bringing or defending the action in California rather than elsewhere; and Any state policy in providing a forum for this particular litigation (e.g., protection of California resident, or assuring applicability of California law). See World-Wide Volkswagen Corp. v. Woodson, 444 U.S. 286, 292, 100 S.Ct. 559, 564 (1980); and Fisher Governor Co. v. Sup.Ct. (Prestwich), 53 Cal.2d 222, 225-226, 1 Cal.Rptr. 1, 3-4 (1959)."

The argument that Rita Cagliostro presents for review is the long arm statute cannot be allowed to deny Rita phone attendance in Oregon from Nevada and denied her due process. In arguing the long arm statute is then allowed of Charles Alec Winton to attend by phone in King County Superior Court Seattle, Washington from Oregon for the purpose of furthering a farce order from October 24, 2013.

### CONCLUSION

In conclusion petitioner seeks review over the issues stated and the errors of the King County Superior Court. Petitioner seeks review to return to the King County Superior Court signed "Other Orders" and for the court to honor the signed orders from November 15, 2016.