To whom it may concern,



My name is Charles Alec Winton and I am the respondent to Supreme Court No. 96387-8 – Charles Alec Winton v. Rita Cagliostro Court of Appeals No. 76377-6-I.

I ask that the Supreme Court to dismiss Ms. Cagliostro's, "LETTER ON INDIGENCY DIVERSITY COMPLEX CASE", based on fallacies brought forth in Ms. Cagliostro's arguments. I have electronically submitted a few records I had time to recover of the procedural history of the Oregon order along with a couple other documents that contradict Ms. Cagliostro's arguments.

Much of what I have reviewed looks to be a continuous attempt to manipulate the courts to side with what Ms. Cagliostro believes to be true. Claims of Fruad, Perjury, Kidnapping, Abuse and many other serious accusations that should not be taken lightly and to this day I am still having to worry about what Ms. Cagliostro is submitting to Oregon, Nevada, and Washington Courts.

I got legal representation as I am not familiar with law practice and made sure that everything I did to protect my daughter was done through the proper channels. My arguments and evidence were sound and from the best of my knowledge the courts did a tremendous job in recognizing what was at stake and granted me sole custody to retrieve my daughter.

The extreme measures I had to overcome to track down and locate my daughter, then domesticate a foreign order in the state of Nevada, were all done lawfully and solely by myself. I paid out of my pocket all fee's necessary to file everything needed in Nevada to lawfully recover my daughter.

Please know that Ms. Cagliostro's case is filled with holes and irregularities. To this day I am still paying off lawyer debt and am ok with that as I told myself I would go bankrupt to get my daughter in a safe place. Our daughter Anna Winton is doing amazing. 3.5+ GPA; participates in all sports throughout the year, tons of friends ad is a leader to ALL. Ms. Cagliostro ultimately wants to get Anna back, send me to jail for kidnapping, split our family apart and sue anyone who gets in her way including lawyers, judges, and police officers.

I am confident that once you look closer into the details of this case you will see that the best decision is dismissal.

Charles Alec Winton

(971)235-4499

| ild's Name  | Ethnicity   | Date of Birth/Age  |
|---|---|--|
| ugel "Anna" Star W.   | stor white  | 5-20-2004  |
|   |   |  |
|   |   |  |
| <u>CUS</u>  | TODIAL PARENT INFO  | DRMATION   |
| Custodial parent: Charles   | Alec Winton   | Phone: (971) 235-4499  |
| DOB: 04-05-1983   | •   |  |
| Driver's license # <u>9584</u>  | 118 State   | er DR  |
| Address: 18520 Wh   | ite tail Ave  |  |
|   |   | Zip: <u>47055</u>  |
|   |   | ·  |
| Emergency contact: <u>Eric</u><br>Relationship between parent   | ts: please describe (ex: no   | contact order, cordial etc.)   |
| Emergency contact: <u>Eric</u><br>Relationship between parent   | ts: please describe (ex: no   | contact order, cordial etc.)   |
| Emergency contact: <u>Eric</u><br>Relationship between parent   | ts: please describe (ex: no   |  |
| Emergency contact: <u>Eric</u><br>Relationship between parent   | ts: please describe (ex: no   | contact order, cordial etc.)   |
| Emergency contact: <u>Eric</u><br>Relationship between parent<br><u>NO Contact</u> , <u>Oc</u><br><u>Anna</u> , <u>Will</u> <u>Supp</u>   | ts: please describe (ex: no<br>casional breif<br>bly Order if requ                            | contact order, cordial etc.)   |
| Emergency contact: <u>Eric</u><br>Relationship between parent<br><u>No Contact</u> . <u>Oc</u><br><u>Anna</u> . <u>Will</u> <u>Supp</u><br>Contacts involved with custo<br>(ex: Counselor, Attorney, Guar   | ts: please describe (ex: no<br>casional breif<br>bly Order if requi<br>odial parent:<br>dian) | contact order, cordial etc.)<br>Conversations regarding<br>ested.        |
| Emergency contact: <u>Eric</u><br>Relationship between parent<br><u>No Contact</u> . <u>Oc</u><br><u>Anna</u> . <u>Will</u> <u>Supp</u><br>Contacts involved with custo<br>(ex: Counselor, Attorney, Guar   | ts: please describe (ex: no<br>casional breif<br>bly Order if requi<br>odial parent:<br>dian) | contact order, cordial etc.)<br>Conversations regarding<br>ested.        |
| Emergency contact: <u>Eric</u><br>Relationship between parent<br><u>No Contact</u> , <u>Oc</u><br><u>Anna</u> , <u>Will</u> <u>supp</u><br>Contacts involved with custor<br>(ex: Counselor, Attorney, Guar<br>Name/Title: <u>Erica</u> ( $W_{11}$ )   | dian)   | contact order, cordial etc.)<br><u>conversations regarding</u><br>ested. |
| Emergency contact: <u>Eric</u><br>Relationship between parent<br><u>No Contact</u> , <u>Oc</u><br><u>Anna</u> , <u>Will</u> <u>supp</u><br>Contacts involved with custor<br>(ex: Counselor, Attorney, Guar<br>Name/Title: <u>Erica</u> ( $W_{11}$ )   | dian)   | contact order, cordial etc.)<br><u>conversations regarding</u><br>ested. |
| Emergency contact: <u>Eric</u><br>Relationship between parent<br><u>NO Contact</u> , <u>Oc</u><br><u>Anna</u> , <u>Will</u> <u>Supp</u><br>Contacts involved with custo<br>(ex: Counselor, Attorney, Guar<br>Name/Title: <u>Erica</u> <u>Wi</u>   | edial parent:<br>dian)<br>Stor - Step M.<br>Dark - Grandme                                    | contact order, cordial etc.)<br><u>conversations regarding</u><br>ested. |
| Emergency contact: <u>Eric</u><br>Relationship between parent<br><u>NO CONTACT</u> , <u>OC</u><br><u>ANNA</u> , <u>Will Supp</u><br>Contacts involved with custo<br>(ex: Counselor, Attorney, Guar<br>Name/Title: <u>Erica</u> <u>Wi</u><br>Phone: <u>(S41)</u> 231-26<br>Name/Title: <u>Kathry</u> | edial parent:<br>dian)<br>black - Grandma<br>Gg   | contact order, cordial etc.)<br><u>conversations regarding</u><br>ested. |

| To be filler   | lout by Custodial Parent or Caregiver ONLY   |
|--|--|
| 1. Visitation Site   | . gates j subtodiar ratent of Galegiver OINLY  |
| Innovative Services NW   | Other:   |
| 9414 NE Fourth Plain Roa   | ad   |
| Vancouver, WA 98662  |  |
|  | (only in certain circumstances)  |
| 2. Visitation Schedule   | 1st Choice* 2nd Choice*  |
| Visitation Days  | Weekonds twice a month   |
| Time of Visit  | 12:00 and offer  |
| Length of Visit  | 1-3 hrs  |
|  | *visitation times are subject to availability; preferred times may not be available.   |
| 3. Persons authorized to visit wi  | th children/relationship:  |
| Rita Cadiostro   |  |
| ~  |  |
|  |  |
| lons on contact, criminal history the<br>No medications: No be   | by children or visiting parent, describe behaviors of concern, restric-<br>nat the Community Support Specialist should be aware of:<br>ad nouthing other parents of Family: Contact is   |
| Please list medications being used to<br>ions on contact, criminal history the<br>No Medications: No be<br>when the basis with the to  | by children or visiting parent, describe behaviors of concern restric-   |
| Please list medications being used to<br>ions on contact, criminal history the<br>No medications; No be<br>all don't won't her to<br>where we live, ANNO<br>Specific goals for visitation:<br>Behaviors you wish to have observed<br>PDS if ive CONVERSATION<br>ANYONE. Main go<br>be able to see of | by children or visiting parent, describe behaviors of concern, restric-<br>nat the Community Support Specialist should be aware of:<br>all nowthing other parents or Family; Contact is<br>knew which school she is attending, or<br>a closest wish to hear about her uncle Ar<br>a closest wish to hear about her uncle Ar<br>ed, documented, allowed or not allowed.<br>ONS, NO aggresive behavior towards |
| Please list medications being used to<br>ions on contact, criminal history the<br>No medications; No be<br>all don't wont her to<br>where we live, ANNO<br>Specific goals for visitation:<br>Behaviors you wish to have observed<br>POSITIVE CONVERSATION  | ed, documented, allowed or not allowed.<br>ONS, NO aggresive behavior towards<br>Deal is to have Arma & Rita<br>Lis to have Arma & Rita<br>Lis to have Arma & Rita   |

-----

ł

,

ï

## SUPERVISED VISITATION AGREEMENT

Innovative Services NW, in agreement with the State of Washington Division of Children and Family Services (DCFS), provides a Supervised Visitation Program (SVP) for children and parents, as designated by DCFS Social Workers. We also provide this service privately to families in our community who need a third-party un-biased observation of their visitation. This ensures quality time between parent and child as well as the child's safety.

The purpose of the program is to provide a safe, positive environment for supervised visitation families. Program policies for visitation listed herein will be reviewed and signed by parents prior to participation in the Supervised Visitation Program.

- 1. The Community Support Specialist (CSS) will provide supervision, and intervention as deemed necessary during visitation of children and parents participating in the Supervised Visitation Program.
- 2. A visitation packet must be completed by each party to set the "conditions for visitation." In cases when conditions cannot be agreed upon, the custodial parent's guidelines will be used as a default until the courts rule otherwise. All changes must be put into writing.
- 3. The CSS will operate within the "conditions for visitation" listed in the visitation packet completed by custodial and non-custodial parties to the visitation. A CSS may not modify these conditions without approval, except in an emergency, at which time the CSS will respond according to the best interest of the child. Only the person(s) designated in the visitation packet may be involved in visitation. If the parties designate an additional visitor after the initial visitation referral packet is completed, the CSS will indicate by notation on the client record after written approval by the custodial parent.
- 4. Upon agreement of the conditions of visitation paperwork, visitations will be scheduled.
- 5. After each supervised visit, Innovative Services NW will provide the parties with a narrative of the visit within 15 days.
- 6. Information being discussed during visitation will be held in complete confidence by the CSS and Innovative Services NW, and not released without written consent. By law, the CSS is required to report suspected or witnessed child abuse, suicidal or homicidal threats and/or threatened harm.
- 7. To ensure a smooth transition, visiting parent(s) are requested to arrive 15 minutes before a scheduled visit.
- 8. If either party does not arrive by 15 minutes past the scheduled visit time, the visit will be cancelled and a \$35 cancellation fee will be charged to the party responsible for the cancellation.
- 9. Visitation will be terminated if a parent cancels 3 confirmed visits without 24-hour notice and/or no shows to 3 confirmed visits. Visitation may be restarted if both parties are willing to commit to the guidelines and if all bills have been paid for cancellations and previous visitations.
- 10. Breaks during visits are limited to restroom use to reduce disruption during visitation. If a child or parent is showing extreme distress, the CSS may suggest a break to allow parties to calm down before attempting to proceed with the visitation. If distress continues visitation will be canceled.
- 11. Parents are encouraged to remain in the visitation room during scheduled visitation to maximize the scheduled time with the child.
- 12. Parents will not be allowed to participate in visitation under the influence of drugs or alcohol.

- 13. Audio or video taping of visitations may only be made with written approval by the courts.
- 14. Gift giving, food and music will be permitted with written approval in the visitation agreement (see attached policies).
- 15. In a cooperative effort, parent and child are required to return the room to its' original order at the end of the visit.
- 16. Innovative Services NW does not take responsibility for toys or other items that are damaged or lost during visitation.
- 17. Visitation is designed to promote parent/child interaction in a positive environment. The CSS will intervene if child safety is at risk or if a parent requests assistance. Hitting or striking a child results in immediate cancellation of visitation.
- 18. The first priority for visitation is the comfort and well being of the child. Behavior or conversation that makes the child uncomfortable will not be permitted. Yelling, threatening, ridiculing, badgering, or harassment directed toward the child will not be allowed.

The CSS will provide a warning if the parent behaves in an inappropriate way, or is in violation of the visitation restrictions, and will provide alternative methods of interacting with the child. If the parent is unable to discontinue the inappropriate behavior, visitation will be terminated.

The parent may not discuss personal conflicts or issues concerning the other parties, court cases, and supervised visitations with or in front of the child.

Appropriate topics for discussion may include school, work, health, recreational activities, hobbies, or interests.

### FOOD POLICY

- 1. Food brought to visitation must not require any preparation such as heating, chilling or mixing.
- 2. Parents are requested to return the visitation room to its original condition after sharing food with a child.
- 3. Foods and sweets in general should be given in moderation and in accordance with the guidelines established by the parties.
- 4. Suggestions for food items are: sandwiches, fruit, baby carrots, celery, raisins, crackers, cheese, fruit roll ups, box juices, dry cereal such as Cheerios, granola bars, graham crackers, dried fruits such as banana chips, apple slices, apricots and pretzels.
- 5. Birthday celebrations are welcome if parent notifies Innovative Services NW in advance, and planning arrangements are approved by both parties.

### WEAPONS POLICY

Weapons will not be permitted into the visitation. Weapons include guns, knives, swords or any other item based on Innovative Services NW staff discretion.

# **MUSIC POLICY**

Music can be a positive addition to visitation within the following guidelines:

- 1. Music must be created for children, be age appropriate, and acceptable for the youngest child present at the visitation.
- 2. Music must be a positive addition to and not distract from the quality of the visit between parent and child, for example a counting or alphabet song.
- 3. Parents are requested to cooperate with the CSS for review and approval of music before it will be included in visitation.
- 4. Music must be played for all to hear, without use of a Walkman/Ipod or earphones.

### SICK POLICY

In keeping with Innovative Services NW's commitment to the bealth and safety of children in our care, the following guidelines will be followed regarding the Supervised Visitation Program.

- 1. Child(ren) or visiting parent must be fever free for 24 hours prior to visitation.
- 2. Child(ren) or visiting parent with dark yellow or green mucous 'runny noses' may not attend visitation.
- 3. Child(ren) or visiting parent with obvious skin rashes, chicken pox, conjunctivitis (pink eye), or lice may not attend visitation.
- 4. Child(ren) or visiting parent who are sick and/or contagious, may not attend visitation.
- 5. CSS are responsible to make determinations regarding symptoms and may decide to terminate a visit.
- 6. If visitation is canceled due to illness, the regularly scheduled visits will resume when child or adult is well. No makeup visits will be provided unless the cancellation is due to CSS health and Innovative Services NW is unable to provide a back-up CSS worker for the visit.
- 7. All parties are requested to honor the above guidelines and to notify the CSS as soon as possible, if the child or parent cannot attend a visitation due to illness.

### Risk Management:

Innovative Services NW will not transport children or adults as part of this contractual agreement. Responsibility of transportation of children and participating adults is solely the responsibility of participating family members. Innovative Services NW will not tolerate hostile, offensive or inappropriate behavior on the part of any visitation participant, and after one warning, may cancel the visit. Innovative Services NW does not accept responsibility for the actions of any participating party before, during or after the visitation. Conflict or disagreement between parents or family members is not allowed on visitation grounds or within the site. Parent and participant signatures at the bottom of this agreement signify understanding and agreement of the conditions of service provision by Innovative Services NW and as such, hold Innovative Services NW harmless for the actions or behavior of any participating party.

It is the goal of Innovative Services NW to maintain objectivity during visitation services. Comments that are derogatory towards any visitation participant are not appropriate (ex: criticism, judgment, etc.).

| Participation and Financial Agreement:           |                          |
|--|--------------------------|
| Administrative/ Scheduling Fee: \$50.00          |                          |
| Visitation cost per-hour: \$35.00                |                          |
| No Show/Cancellation with less than 24 hours not | ice Fee: \$35.00         |
| Additional Report Fee: <b>\$10.00</b>            |                          |
| Letters: <b>\$50.00</b>                          |                          |
| Financially Responsible Party:                   |                          |
| Name: Rel  | ationship to Child(ren): |
| NI   | ationship to Child(ren): |

We understand that at times modifications and/or changes will need to be made to these policies to better suit the needs of specific families, however these exceptions are made at the discretion of Innovative Services NW. If you feel that changes need to be made please contact Innovative Services NW. Any changes must be pre-approved, written and signed.

I have read and understand the Supervised Visitation Program Agreement, and will comply with the conditions listed. I sign in the understanding that if I miss or cancel a visitation with less than 24 hours notice, a \$35 fee will be charged to me.

| Printed Name:                           |               |
|---|---------------|
| (Visiting Party)                        |               |
| Signature:                              | Date:         |
| Printed Name: Charles Alec Winton       |               |
| (Custodial Parent/Caregiver)            | <u>-</u>      |
| Signature:                              | Date: 11/5/15 |
|   |               |
| Innovative Services NW Staff Signature: | Date:         |

|   | Charles and                      | ° ₹<br>1. 1256                        | Electronically Filed<br>10/29/2013 10:07:45 AM |
|---|----------------------------------|---------------------------------------|--|
|   |                                  |                                       | Atm & Comm                                     |
| ORDR<br>(Your name) Charle                    | ec ki la j                       |                                       | CLERK OF THE COURT                             |
| <u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u> |                                  |                                       |  |
| (Address) <u>1129</u><br>Greshe               | NE Centuroon Dr.<br>m. Or. 97030 | i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i |  |
| (a )  |                                  |                                       |  |
| (Telephone) (971)                             | Proper Person                    |                                       |  |
|   | DISTRIC                          | T COURT                               |  |
|   | CLARK COUT                       | NTY, NEVADA                           |  |
| Charles W                                     | infun                            | CASE NO.:                             | D-13-487266-1-                                 |
| Plaintiff,                                    | )                                | DEPT. NO.:                            | •  |
| vs.   | , ,                              |                                       |  |
| Rita Caglia                                   | <u>sst-0</u> ,                   |                                       |  |
| Defendant.                                    | Ś                                |                                       |  |
|   | ORDER FOR RETU                   | RN OF CHILD(REN                       | D  |
| This Court, havin                             | ng received the application      |                                       |  |
| seeking the return of (na                     | <u>ہ</u>                         |                                       | arr Winton                                     |
| ••••  |                                  | ng reviewed the pleadi                | ngs and papers on file                         |
| herein, including (check                      | one) 🗹 Plaintiff / 🗆 Defe        | ndant's Ex Parte Moti                 | on for Return of Child(ren)                    |
|   | risdiction, and good cause       |                                       |  |
| orders:                                       |                                  |                                       |  |
| The Court HERI                                | EBY FINDS that 🛛 custo           | dy / 🗆 visitation for th              | e following child(ren) is at                   |
| issue: (name of first child                   | d) Angel Anna S                  |                                       |  |
| second child or "N/A")_                       | /A                               | , а                                   | ge $\frac{N/4}{4}$ ; (name of third            |
| child or "N/A")                               | P/A                              | , age <u>N/A</u>                      | _;   |
|   |                                  |                                       | visitation order was filed                     |
| with this Court on (date)                     | Oct 241 2013                     | That order prov                       | ides that (state the terms of                  |
|   | -1- 0                            |                                       | Pickup.3ord.wpd (#5)                           |
| Clark County Family Law Self-He               |                                  |                                       |  |

| 1  | the B custody / visitation order that are being violated) Absconded with  |  |
|----|---|--|
| 2  | child out of State; Violation of Custody Agreement.   |  |
| 3  | The Court FURTHER FINDS that (check one) $\Box$ Plaintiff / 🖾 Defendant has violated the  |  |
| 4  | current $\mathbf{X}$ custody/ $\Box$ visitation order in that (state how the other side is not following the order.)                      |  |
| 5  | Absconded with child out of State.  |  |
| 6  |   |  |
| 7  | The Court FURTHER FINDS that (check one) $\Box$ Plaintiff / 🖾 Defendant's actions in  |  |
| 8  | violating said order are not in the best interest of the child(ren).  |  |
| 9  | The Court FURTHER FINDS that it is in the child(ren)'s best interest that (check one)   |  |
| 10 | $\Box$ he / 🖾 she / $\Box$ they be returned to (check one) 🖾 Plaintiff / $\Box$ Defendant and that (check one)                            |  |
| 11 | 🗷 Plaintiff / 🗆 Defendant be awarded sole physical custody of the child(ren) pending further order  |  |
| 12 | of this Court.  |  |
| 13 | Therefore, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that (check one) $\Box$ Plaintiff / $oldsymbol{	ilde{D}}$ Defendant shall                                 |  |
| 14 | immediately turn over physical custody of the minor child(ren) together with the child(ren)'s   |  |
| 15 | belongings, clothing and personal effects to the care, custody and control of (check one) 🗷 Plaintiff/                                    |  |
| 16 | Defendant.  |  |
| 17 | IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that any and all law enforcement personnel, of Nevada or any  |  |
| 18 | other jurisdiction, including METRO, be authorized and directed to assist (check one) 🛱 Plaintiff /                                       |  |
| 19 | Defendant in obtaining physical custody of the minor child(ren) and their belongings, clothing and  |  |
| 20 | personal effects, and in the return of the children to Nevada.  |  |
| 21 | IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that (check one) 🖾 Plaintiff / 🗖 Defendant is awarded sole  |  |
| 22 | physical custody of the minor child(ren) pending further order of this Court.   |  |
| 23 | (THE JUDGE WILL CHECK THE BOXES THAT APPLY)   |  |
| 24 | □ IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that □ Plaintiff / □ Defendant shall notify this Court as   |  |
| 25 | soon as practicable after $\Box$ he / $\Box$ she has obtained physical custody of the child(ren).   |  |
| 26 |   |  |
| 27 | Clark County Family Law Self-Help Center Pickup.3ord.wpd (#51)  |  |
| 28 | November 19, 2004 Use only most current version<br>ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 2 Please call the Self-Help Center to confirm most current version |  |

•

.

1 -

(AND/OR) 1 TT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this is a temporary order to remain in effect only pending the court hearing set for the  $20^{10}$  day of 0000 day of 2013, 2013, 392002 3 4 DATED this 29 day of (month) OCTOBER (year) 2013. 5 6 7 SISTRICT COURT JUDGE 8 **Respectfully Submitted:** 9 10 (Your signature) (Your name) 11 (Address) 12 (Telephone) 13 Plaintiff / D Defendant (Check one) 14 In Proper Person 15 111 16 17 111 18 ||| 19 411 20 -/// 21 ||| /// 22 111 23 111 24 25 111 CLERK OF THE COURT 26 ·/// 27 Clark County Family Law Self-Help Center Pickup.3ord.wpd (#51) Oct 239 Use only most current version November 19, 2004 Use only most current version 28 ALL RIGHTS RESERVED CERTIFIED COPY DOCUMENT ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF THE DOCUMENT ON FILE

|  | Electronically Filed<br>10/28/2013 09:44:11 AM  |
|--|---|
| 1<br>2<br>3<br>4<br>5<br>6<br>7  | FFJ<br>(Your name) <u>Charles Alec Winton</u><br>(Address) <u>1129 NE Centurion Dr.</u><br><u>Gresham, Or. 97030</u><br>(Telephone) <u>(971) 235-4499</u><br>In Proper Person<br>DISTRICT COURT<br>CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA   |
| 8<br>9<br>10<br>11<br>12<br>13<br>14   | $\begin{array}{c} \underline{Charles (Distantion)} \\ Plaintiff, \\ vs. \\ \underline{Rita Cagliostro} \\ Defendant. \\ \end{array} \end{array} \qquad \begin{array}{c} CASE NO.: \underline{D-13-487266-F} \\ DEPT NO.: \underline{Q} \\ \underline{Q} \\ Date of Hearing: N/A \\ Time of Hearing: N/A \\ \end{array}$   |
| <ol> <li>15</li> <li>16</li> <li>17</li> <li>18</li> <li>19</li> <li>20</li> <li>21</li> <li>22</li> <li>23</li> <li>24</li> <li>25</li> <li>26</li> <li>27</li> <li>28</li> </ol> | FILING OF FOREIGN JUDGMENTCOMES NOW (circle one) Plaintiff Defendant, (your name) $\underline{Chorles U_{intov}}$ in Proper Person, hereby files (circle one) (his/her ForeignJudgment pursuant to NRS 125A, specifically NRS 125A.190 and NRS 125A.200, and registers acertified copy of the Judgment, attached hereto as "Exhibit 1" as follows:(Title of document) $\underline{Ex Parte Moltum For Epury of Cutter from the (name of court) \underline{Order'}.Circuitcourt of (county and state of court) \underline{Order'}.Oregonsigned by the Honorable(judge's name) \underline{Suson Sytet Ky} and filed on (date) \underline{Od. 24^{U^*}}.DATED this (day) \underline{\partial 4} day of (month) \underline{Octo(xee)} (year) \underline{2013}.Respectfully Submitted:(Your signature) \underline{Oracles A. Wintow}(Address) 1129 NFC Court_{Lovion Dr-1000000000000000000000000000000000000$ |
|  | O Clark County Family Law Self-Help Center ] Forintee.3 per (#80)<br>November 5, 2006 Use only most content version.<br>ALL RIGHTS RESERVED Please call the Self-Help Center to confirm most current version.   |

.

1 VERIFICATION STATE OF NEVADA 2 SS: 3 COUNTY OF CLARK 4 under penalties of perjury, being first (Your name) Charles 5 duly sworn, deposes and says: That I am the Plaintiff in the above-entitled action; that I have read the foregoing Filing of 6 Foreign Judgment and know the contents thereof; that the same is true of my own knowledge, 7 except for those matters therein contained stated upon information and belief, and as to those 8 matters, I believes them to be true. 9 DATED this 28th day of (month) October, (year) 2013 10 By: 11 (Your signature) (Your name) 12 Charles 13 Signed and sworn to (or affirmed) before 14 me on the (date) <u>Octabus</u>, 28, 2013 by (name of person signing document) <u>Charles A. Win</u>Ton 15 16 NOTARY PUBLIC Signature of notarial officer STATE OF NEVADA 17 County of Clark ACKNOWLEDGMENT GUADALUPE BARRIAZ 18 nent Expires June 16 2011 STATE OF NEVADA ) 19 )ss: COUNTY OF CLARK ì 20 On this 2 2 day of (month) Detaku, (year) 2013, before me, the undersigned 21 Notary Public in and for the said County and State, personally appeared (your name). 22 A . Min row + +, known to me to be the person described in and who les 23 executed the foregoing Filing of Foreign Judgment and who acknowledged to me that (circle one) 24 he she did so freely and voluntarily and for the uses and purposes therein mentioned. 25 WITNESS my hand and official seal. 26 **NOTARY PUBLIC** 27 STATE OF NEVADA Signature of notafial office **County of Clark** 28 **GUADALUPE BARRAZA** pointment Expires June 15, 2016 Forjantan.3 pet (#80) O Clark County Family Law Self-Help Center 2 November 5, 2006 Use only most correct yes ALL RIGHTS RESERVED Please call the Self-Help Center to con

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